

BLUELINE DESIGN



WhiteBarnStudios, designed by Mindi Sahner and home to BlueLine Design for 20 years. Completed in 1993, the new multi-use building makes use of vernacular architecture, local materials and radiant floor heat, achieving accessibility thru creative landscape design. In 2015, BlueLine Design expanded, and moved to the Amherst Building.

Mindi Sahner, Principal

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

National Council for Interior Design Qualification NCIDQ #8881, received October, 1990
WBE (Woman Owned Business Enterprise) Certified

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PRINCIPAL, BLUELINE DESIGN founded in 1990, and celebrating 31 years in business
Services Include: FF&E Services for MSBA Schools and Massachusetts Public Libraries, including:

- * Furniture, Equipment and Technology specification and procurement utilizing 30B
- * ADA and code compliant Furniture Plans.
- * Specification of interior finishes, including Finish Plans, Interior and Exterior Color Coordination
- * Furniture Installation Coordination

DIRECTOR OF INTERIOR DESIGN, KUHN RIDDLE ARCHITECTS, Amherst, MA 1988-90

DIRECTOR OF INTERIOR DESIGN, GILLEN KUHN RIDDLE & GRAY ARCHITECTS, Amherst, MA 1987-88, Founded the Interior Design Department for the 22 person firm.

EDUCATION

MS in INTERIOR DESIGN, University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA. 1984-87

BAA Boston University, Boston, MA 1975-79

Rutgers University, studies in Psychology and Special Education, 1973-1975

BLUELINE DESIGN

2



Kindergarten Classroom at Crocker Farm School

AWARDS:

Three of our public schools, are among the 16 selected for awards in the MSBA (Massachusetts School Building Authority) first School Building Design Awards Program in 2006. Williamstown, New Hingham, and Crocker Farm Elementary Schools earned distinction over 57 other entries in the program. In addition, Williamstown Elementary School and the Sherwood Middle School are now Model Schools in MSBA's Model School Program.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Sanderson Academy, Ashfield, MA, 1996-97
New Hingham El. School, Chesterfield-Goshen Reg. School District, Chesterfield, MA, 1997-98
Bernardston Elementary School, Bernardston, MA, 1997-98
Frontier Regional High School, South Deerfield, MA, 1997-98
Warwick Elementary School, Warwick, MA, 1997-99
Houghton Elementary & Chocksett Middle School, Sterling MA, 1998-2000
Leverett Elementary School, Leverett, MA, 1999-2001
Crocker Farm Elementary School, Amherst, MA, 1999-2002
Williamstown Elementary School, Williamstown, MA, 1999-2002
Becket Washington School, Becket, MA, 2002-2003
Wire Village Middle School, Spencer, MA, 2003-2004
Sherwood Middle School, Shrewsbury, MA, 2010-2013
JR Briggs Elementary School, Ashburnham, MA, 2011-2013
Westfield Model Elementary School, Westfield, MA, 2011-2015 (currently on hold)
Colegrove Park Elementary School, North Adams, MA, 2013-2015
Auburn Middle School, Auburn, MA 2013-2015
Mountview Middle School, Holden, MA 2013-2016
Lincoln Street Elementary School, Northborough, MA 2014-16
Nelson Place Elementary School, Worcester, MA 2015-2017
South High Community School, Worcester, MA 2017-2021
Major Howard W. Beal School, Worcester, MA 2018-2021
Doherty Memorial High School, Worcester, MA 2020-2024



Linoleum pattern, Williamstown

BLUELINE DESIGN

3



UMass Center for Research on Families, 2008
Finishes and Furniture achieve a flexible environment by BlueLine Design

PRIVATE SCHOOLS & COLLEGES

Berkshire School, Sheffield, MA, 1999-2008
Deerfield Academy, Deerfield, MA, 1987
Hampshire College, Amherst, MA, 1988
Holyoke Community College, Holyoke, MA, 1995
Milton Academy, Milton, MA, 1995
Mount Holyoke College, South Hadley, MA, 1987
Northfield Mount Hermon School, Northfield, MA, 1992-96
Phillips Exeter Academy, Exeter, N.H., 1995-96
Springfield Technical Community College, Springfield, MA, 1996
St. Paul's School, Concord, N.H., 1995-96
University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA, 1989-90, 1994-95, 2005-2006, 2008-2009
Westfield State College, Westfield, MA, 1994-97
Wilbraham & Monson Academy, Wilbraham, MA 1997-98, 2005
Williston Northampton School, Easthampton, MA, 1996-2000 & 2011



PUBLIC

Town of Amherst MA, Amherst Police Facility, 1989
Offices of Hampshire Council of Governments, Old Courthouse, Northampton, MA, 2000
Penn South Recycles, NY, NY, 2008
Town of Westhampton, MA, Westhampton Memorial Library, 2010
Town of Shrewsbury, MA, Shrewsbury Public Library, 2016
Town of Newton, MA, Newton Free Library, Feasibility Study 2014

BLUELINE DESIGN AT THE AMHERST BUILDING, 34 MAIN STREET, AMHERST, MA 01002

BLUELINE DESIGN

PUBLIC SCHOOL PROJECT DETAILS

4

Sanderson Academy, Ashfield, MA, 1996-97, with Margo Jones Architects: An Elementary School for Grades K-6. BlueLine Design has specified all finish colors and all furniture for the school, working closely with the Architect, the Building Committee and the Principal. Furniture was bid through the Hampshire County Purchasing Collaborative.

Bernardston Elementary School, 1997-98, with Margo Jones Architects. Same scope of services as above.

Chesterfield-Goshen Regional Elementary School, Chesterfield, MA, 1997-98, with Margo Jones Architects. Same scope of services as above.

Frontier Regional School, 1997-98, with Alison Smith Design Consultants. Furniture and equipment for the 1000 student middle/high school, with 125 classrooms as well as support services space. Furniture & Equipment budget: \$850,000.00.

Warwick Elementary School, 1997-1999, for the town of Warwick. Bannister & Greenberg Architects. Involvement in spec writing for finishes and all finish colors.

Houghton Elementary and Chocksett Middle School, Sterling, MA, 1998-2000, with Lamoureux Pagano Architects. Specified furniture and equipment for both schools, which were combined in one building, but which had independent administrative offices and gyms, as well as two cafeterias sharing one kitchen. Budget: \$900,000.00.

Leverett Elementary School, Leverett, MA, 1999-2001, Bannister & Greenberg Architects. Involvement in spec writing for finishes and all finish colors, as well as furniture.

Crocker Farm School, Amherst, MA, 1999-2002, with Margo Jones Architects. Involvement in spec writing for finishes and all finish colors, as well as furniture specifications and procurement.

Williamstown Elementary School, Williamstown, MA, 1999-2002, with Margo Jones Architects. Involvement in spec writing for finishes and all finish colors, as well as furniture. Furniture & Equipment budget: \$450,000.00.

Becket Washington School, Becket, MA, 2002-2003, Furniture specifications for \$150,000.00 budget.

Wire Village School, Spencer, MA 2003-2004, with Lamoureux Pagano Architects. Furniture and Equipment specifications. \$850,000.00 Furniture & Equipment budget. Contract included receipt of furniture at the new School. Reference: Principal, Paul Bedard: 508 885-8524

Sherwood Middle School, Shrewsbury, MA, 2010-2013 with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Katie Crockett Project Architect. Furniture, Equipment and Technology services. 900 students. \$2,160,000.00 budget using MSBA guidelines.

Westfield Model Elementary School, Westfield, MA 2011-2015 (currently on hold), with Margo Jones Architects, Furniture and Equipment services, 600 students, \$737,000.00 budget using MSBA guidelines. A new LEED and MSBA Model School based on the Williamstown Elementary School, completed in 2002 by BlueLine Design and Margo Jones Architects. *This project was halted after ground was broken, and is still on hold.*

JR Briggs Elementary School, Ashburnham, MA, 2011-2013, with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Katie Crockett Project Architect. Furniture, Equipment and Technology services for 520 students, with a budget of 1.2 million dollars using MSBA guidelines.

Colegrove Park Elementary School, North Adams, MA, 2012-2015 (currently in Design Development) with Margo Jones Architects. FF&E services, including Technology, for 310 students; Finish Specifications and Color Coordination; MSBA Budget \$744,000.00.

Auburn Middle School, Auburn, MA 2013-2015 (currently in Design Development), with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Eric Moore Project Architect. Furniture, Equipment and Technology services for 560 students; \$1,344,000.00 MSBA Budget.

Mountview Middle School, Holden, MA 2013-2016 with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Bill Senecal Project Architect, Furniture, Equipment and Technology services for 800 students; \$1,920,000 MSBA Budget. (currently in Programming)

Lincoln Street Elementary School, Northborough, MA, 2014-2016 with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Katie Crockett Project Architect. Furniture, Equipment and Technology services for 270 students; \$648,000 MSBA Budget.

Nelson Place Elementary School, Worcester, MA 2015-2017 with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Rob Para Project Architect. Finishes, Furniture, Equipment and Technology services for 600 students; \$1,620,000 MSBA Budget. This School will house the Autism Program for the City of Worcester, and will be a cutting edge facility for children On the Spectrum.

South High Community School, Worcester, MA 2017-2021 with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Eric Moore, Project Architect. Finishes, Furniture, Equipment and Technology services for 1520 students, MSBA funded. \$5,680,000 FF&E Budget, South students come from 70 countries; 40% of families live at or below poverty level, some homeless or living in shelters. The school has Chapter 74 programs in Culinary Arts, Auto/Diesel and Early Childhood Ed (including a Daycare/Pre-School for the children of students). Student centered programs include a Health Care Clinic, a Food Pantry and Andy's Attic (a program providing clothing and a career path in Non-Profit Management).

Major Howard W. Beal School, Shrewsbury, MA 2018-2021 with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Kathryn Crockett Project Architect, Finishes, Furniture, Equipment and Technology services for 790 students; \$1,896,000 MSBA Budget for FF&E. This School will provide Early Childhood Services for the Town of Worcester, Grades K-4.

Doherty Memorial High School, Worcester, MA 2020-2024 with Lamoureux Pagano Architects, Rob Para Project Architect. Finishes, Furniture, Equipment and Technology services for 1670 students. MSBA Budget for FF&E \$7,000,000. Programming includes four Chapter 74 tech programs, an Advanced Academy for Biotechnology and a legitimate stage Auditorium.